CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: OCTOBER 13, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #

DATE: 10/6/2025

TO: HONORABLE JACK WHITLOW AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: JODY WEAVER., INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS
BOARD MEMBER

BACKGROUND:

The Recreation and Parks Board has two terms set to expire in October. The current
members, Olga Szela and Mac Sistrunk, have both submitted letters of interest for
reappointment to the board. Furthermore, a citizen named Socorro Cantu has expressed
interest in a separate vacancy and has also submitted a letter of interest to serve on the
Recreation and Parks Board.

All three candidates are long-term residents and would prove to be significant assets to
the board. It should be noted that there are no established term limits, and each full term is
designated for a duration of two years.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY:

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
See letters of interest from Mac Sistrunk, Olga Szela, and Socorro Cantu attached.
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